WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD

AGENDA

July 24, 2025 at 7:00 P.M.
CARLING TOWNSHIP
2 WEST CARLING BAY RD, NOBEL ON POG 1G0

LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
CALL TO ORDER

OATH AND AFFIRMATIONS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Moved By:
Seconded By:

THAT the West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board Agenda of July 24, 2025 be approved as
circulated.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

PREVIOUS MINUTES

a. June 26, 2025 West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board Meeting Minutes.
Pages: 4-6

Moved By:
Seconded By:
THAT the Minutes of the June 26, 2025 West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board meeting
adopted.

PUBLIC MEETINGS/DEPUTATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

None

STAFF REPORTS
a. Detachment Commander’s Report
i) OPP Detachment Board Report, April — June 2025 to be provided by Helena Wall
Pages: 7-17

ii) Round Table Discussion

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 1



WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD

AGENDA
July 24, 2025 at 7:00 P.M.
CARLING TOWNSHIP
2 WEST CARLING BAY RD, NOBEL ON POG 1G0

10. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Ontario Provincial Police — Distribution of Police Record Check Revenue to Municipalities
Pages: 18-19
11. FINANCE
a. 2025 Final Budget
Page: 20
b. Establishment of Bank Account
Moved By:

Seconded By:

THAT the board directs the administration to open a bank account for the West Parry Sound
OPP Detachment Board.

C.
Moved By:
Seconded By:

Establishment of Signing Authorities

THAT the Chair, the Vice Chair along with the Board Administrator and or his designates be
appointed as signing authorities on behalf of the West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board.

12. OTHER BUSINESS

a.

-0 oo o

Annual Report and Feedback

Pages: 21-49

Status of Civilian and Provincial Appointments

2026 Budget Review Meeting Date

Board Logo

Compiling Policy and Procedure By-law Discussion
Establishment of a Working Committee for HR Related Activities

13. CLOSED SESSION

None

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 2



WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD

AGENDA
July 24, 2025 at 7:00 P.M.
CARLING TOWNSHIP
2 WEST CARLING BAY RD, NOBEL ON POG 1G0

14. ADJOURNMENT
Moved By:

Seconded By:
THAT the meeting be adjourned at

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 3



WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD

MINUTES
June 26, 2025 at 2:00 P.M.
Carling Council Chambers
2 West Carling Bay Road
Carling, ON, POG 1G0

Members Present:

JJ Blower

Janice Bray

Lisa Cook

Greg Getty

Bonnie Keith (Chair)

Mike Kekkonen

Tom Lundy

Other:

Helena Wall

Administrative Support:

Kevin McLlwain (Secretary)

1. LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Chair Keith gave a land acknowledgment.

2. CALLTO ORDER

Chair Keith called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Lisa Cook, Seconded by Janice Bray
THAT the West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board Agenda of June 26, 2025 be

approved as circulated.

Carried

4. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

None

5. PREVIOUS MINUTES

Moved by Greg Getty, Seconded by Tom Lundy
THAT the Minutes of the April 24, 2025 West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board be

adopted.

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 4




Carried

6. PUBLIC MEETINGS / DEPUTATIONS /PRESENTATIONS

None

7. STAFF REPORTS

a.

Honorarium for Community Members

Moved by Lisa Cook, Seconded by Greg Getty
THAT the Board adopt an honorarium of $125.00 per meeting for the citizen and
provincial appointees to the board.

Carried

2025 Draft Budget

The Board reviewed the draft 2025 budget as presented. It was recommended that a note
be included to clarify that the figures reflect a six-month period only, and that certain
amounts are expected to increase in the 2026 budget, which will cover a full 12-month
cycle. Additionally, it was suggested that a note be added to outline the insurance quotes
received from other providers and to highlight the projected cost savings associated with
becoming a member of OPSASB.

Moved by Tom Lundy, Seconded by Greg Getty
THAT the Board adopt the 2025 Budget with the changes recommended.

Carried
Moved by Mike Kekkonen, Seconded by Janice Bray
THAT the Board directed the administration to subscribe to the OPSASB membership
and the insurance levied with the service.

Carried

Annual Report

Moved by Greg Getty, Seconded by JJ Blower
THAT the Board adopt Part 1 of the annual report
Carried

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 5



Moved by Lisa Cook, Seconded by Greg Getty
THAT the Board adopt Part 2 of the annual report and authorizes the administration
to include the correctly formatted form in the report once it is available.

Carried

8. CORRESPONDENCE
None
9. OTHER BUSINESS
None
10. CLOSED SESSION
None
11. ADJOURNMENT
Moved By Greg Getty, Seconded By Mike Kekkonen
THAT the West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board Meeting does now adjourn at 2:52

p.m. to meet again July 24, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. or at the call of the Chair.

Carried

Bonnie Keith, Chair Kevin McLlwain, Secretary

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 6



6/24/25, 9:59 AM

Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Clearance Rate

ClearanceRate

Violent

April - June

Year 2023 2024 2025

% % Change % % Change % % Change
Violent 80.6% 11.9% | 82.1% 2.0% | 67.8% -17.5%
Property 28.1% 52.7% | 32.6% 16.0% | 23.2% -28.9%
Other 82.5% 58% | 83.7% 1.5% | 80.0% -4.4%
Drugs 100.0% 0.0% | 85.7% -14.3% | 86.7% 1.1%
Fed Statutes 100.0% 0.0% | 100.0% 0.0% | 100.0% 0.0%
Prov Statutes 98.0% 10.3% | 88.6% -9.6% | 93.8% 5.8%
Driving Offences 100.0% 0.0% | 94.4% -5.6% | 92.3% -2.3%

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup % % Change % % Change % % Change
Violent 76.9% 52% | 77.2% 0.4% | 73.4% -5.0%
Property 27.4% 39.9% | 30.3% 10.6% | 24.3% -19.7%
Other 79.3% 2.9% | 82.3% 3.8% | 80.6% -2.1%
Drugs 100.0% 42.9% | 83.3% -16.7% | 75.0% -10.0%
Fed Statutes 96.7% -3.3% | 100.0% 3.4% | 100.0% 0.0%
Prov Statutes 95.4% 2.2% | 91.5% -4.1% | 96.0% 4.9%
Driving Offences 94.3% -3.5% | 90.9% -3.6% | 91.5% 0.6%
April - June

Year ©2023 @2024 @2025

100.0%

Property

Fed Statutes

100.0%

8.6%

Prov Statutes

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date:

23-Jun-2025

Report Generated on:
24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 7

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7



6/24/25, 9:50 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System
April - June 2025

Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type

April - June April - June
Year 2023 2024 2025 Year ©2023 @2024 @2025
CollisionType Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change
Fatal Injury 1 0.0% 0| -100.0% 3 -
Non-Fatal Injury 10 -16.7% 16 60.0% 13|  -18.8% | 150 e
Property Damage Only 130 18.2% 157 20.8% 90 -42.7%
Total 141 14.6% 173 22.7% 106 -38.7% 100 - v

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025 50 coeee e
CollisionType Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change | Incidents | % Change
= 3
Fatal Injury 2| -50.0% 1| -50.0% 3| 200.0% 0 1o
Non-Fatal Injury 17 -19.0% 32 88.2% 26 -18.8%
Fatal  Non-.. Prope...

Property Damage Only 236 10.3% 284 20.3% 202 -28.9% Injury  Injury Dama..
Total 255 6.7% 317 24.3% 231 | -27.1% Only

Data source (Collision Reporting System) date:

23-Jun-2025

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 8
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



6/24/25, 9:54 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Criminal Code and Provincial Statute Charges Laid

April - June
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory1 Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
Criminal Code Non-Traffic 250 37.4% 323 29.2% 205 -36.5%
Criminal Code Traffic 43 0.0% 48 11.6% 53 10.4%
Highway Traffic Act 351 -14.0% 429 22.2% 402 -6.3%
Liquor Licence Act 40 90.5% 34 -15.0% 23 -32.4%
Other Violations 77 -6.1% 108 40.3% 113 4.6%
Total 761 3.4% 942 23.8% 796 -15.5%

YTD

Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory1 Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
Criminal Code Non-Traffic 437 10.6% 546 24.9% 516 -5.5%
Criminal Code Traffic 65 -13.3% 70 7.7% 90 28.6%
Highway Traffic Act 753 3.0% 834 10.8% 798 -4.3%
Liquor Licence Act 51 34.2% 40 -21.6% 40 0.0%
Other Vinlatinne 1/0 -4 50/, 1A% -2 4%, 102 17 0%
Total 1,475 4.2% 1,655 12.2% 1,637 -1.1%

April - June

Year @2023 @2024 @2025

429 400

CC Charges

Highway Traffic Act Criminal Code Other Violations Criminal Code Traffic Liquor Licence Act
Non-Traffic

Traffic Related Charges

April - June
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory2 | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
v
Speeding 174 -7.4% 212 21.8% 181 -14.6%
Seatbelt 11 37.5% 10 -9.1% 20 100.0%
Impaired 24 -20.0% 31 29.2% 32 3.2%
Distracted 3 -40.0% 1 -66.7% 2 100.0%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory2 | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
v
Speeding 397 3.1% 440 10.8% 371 -15.7%
Seatbelt 18 63.6% 21 16.7% 32 52.4%
Impaired 38 -35.6% 46 21.1% 55 19.6%
Distracted 3 -40.0% 2 -33.3% 3 50.0%
April - June

Year @2023 @2024 @2025

212

CC Charges

Speeding Impaired Seatbelt Distracted

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-25 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 9
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7m



6/24/25, 9:58 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Drug Crime
April - June
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Possession 1 -50.0% 0] -100.0% 9 -
Trafficking 5 150.0% 7 40.0% 6| -143%
Importation & Production 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Possession 0 -- 0 -- 0 -
Cannabis Distribution 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Sale 0 -- 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Importation & Exportation 0 -- 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Production 0 - 0 - 0 -
Other Cannabis Violations 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 6 50.0% 7 16.7% 15| 114.3%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Possession 4 -33.3% 3 -25.0% 15 400.0%
Trafficking 6 50.0% 9 50.0% 8 -11.1%
Importation & Production 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Possession 0 -- 0 -- 0 -
Cannabis Distribution 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Sale 0 - 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Importation & Exportation 0 - 0 - 0 -
Cannabis Production 0 - 0 - 1 -
Other Cannabis Violations 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 10 0.0% 12 20.0% 24| 100.0%
April - June
B TR T T D
7
_ 6
[ 5
g 5 .................................................................................................
1
0 e N N RN
Possession Trafficking
Year @2023 @2024 @2025
Top 3 Violation Types Top 5 Violation Groups
April - June April - June
135 ViolationGrp 2022 2023 2024 2025 Total
=== "8 hd
LT L 13575, Provincial 45 50 70 32 197
121 Seo Statutes
Theft Under 54 48 51 27 180
= $5000
2 Failure to 44 23 30 36 133
b3 Comply
Fraud 30 29 40 28 127
Assaults/Firearm 24 35 33 33 125
Related
Offences
2022 2023 2024 2025
Violent = = = - Property Prov Statutes
Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN
Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 10
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



6/24/25, 9:52 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System
April - June 2025

Fatalities in Detachment Area - Incidents

April - June
Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change
2023 0 1 0.0% 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2024 0 0| -100.0% 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2025 0 2 -- 0 0 -- 1 1 --

YTD

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change
2023 0 1 -66.7% 0 1 0.0% 0 0 --
2024 0 0| -100.0% 0 0| -100.0% 1 1 --
2025 0 2 -- 0 0 -- 1 1 0.0%
Fatalities in Detachment Area - Persons Killed

April - June
Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year | Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change
2023 2 100.0% 0 -- 0 --
2024 0 -100.0% 0 -- 0 --
2025 2 - 0 - 1 -

YTD

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year | Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change
2023 2 -50.0% 1 0.0% 0 --
2024 0 -100.0% 0 -100.0% 1 --
2025 2 - 0 -- 1 0.0%

Primary Causal Factors in Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions

April - June YTD
2023 2024 | 2025 2023 2024 | 2025
Speeding 1 0 1 Speeding 1 0 1
Speeding % Change -- | -100.0% -- Speeding % Change -50.0% | -100.0% --
Distracted 1 0 0 Distracted 1 0 0
Distracted % Change 0.0% | -100.0% -- Distracted % Change -50.0% | -100.0% --
Alcohol/Drugs 0 0 1 AlcoholDrugs 0 1 1
Alcohol/Drugs % Change - - - AlcoholDrugs % Change - -- | 0.0%
Wildlife 0 0 0 Wildlife 0 0 0
Wildlife % Change - - - Wildlife % Change - -- -
NoSeatbelt 0 0 0 NoSeatbeltYTD 0 0 0
NoSeatbelt YoY% -- -- -- NoSeatbeltYTD YoY% -- - --
April - June

2 R ©speeding
s @ Distracted
%}

©
3 @ Alcohol/Drugs
(=]

) @ Wildlife
£
g", 0 0 0o 0 6 0 o 0 0 o @ NoSeatbelt
U R e
2024 2025

Data source (Collision Reporting System) date:

23-Jun-2025

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 11
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



6/24/25, 10:00 AM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Mental Health Act Occurrences

April - June April - June
Year Occurrences | Unfounded @ Occurrences @Unfounded
2023 52 0 ;
2024 61 1 o o 61 61
&
2025 61 0 V50 p—
2
e
E 0
..... g D
YTD
Year Occurrences | Unfounded @ Occurrences @Unfounded
2023 106 0 .
2024 124 1 ]
&
2025 111 0 @ 100
2
e
2
IS

Mental Health Act Occurrences by Occurrence Type
April - June

Year 2025

E)ccurrenceType Occurrences | Unfounded

Assault 1
Attempt or threat of suicide 5
Bail violations 1
Family dispute 1
1
6
1

Impaired/over 80

Intimate Partner Violence
Liquor Licence Control Act
Mental health act 43
Missing person 1
Theft 1
Total 61

Olo|lo|o|o|o|o|lo|o|o|o

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 12
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



6/24/25, 9:58 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Other Crime Occurrences

April - June
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Other 40 -32.2% 43 7.5% 50 16.3%
Fed Statutes 29 141.7% 27 -6.9% 12 -55.6%
Prov Statutes 50 11.1% 70 40.0% 32 -54.3%
Driving Offences 18 -28.0% 18 0.0% 26 44.4%
Total 137 -2.8% 158 15.3% 120 -24.1%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual % Change Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Other 82 -24.8% 79 -3.7% 103 30.4%
Fed Statutes 30 150.0% 28 -6.7% 12 -57.1%
Prov Statutes 87 16.0% 106 21.8% 75 -29.2%
Driving Offences 35 -20.5% 33 -5.7% 47 42.4%
Total 234 -2.5% 246 5.1% 237 -3.7%
April - June
70
(R R
60 ..............................................................................................................................
50
50 .....................................................................................

Actual

30 N

Fed Statutes Prov Statutes Driving Offences

Year @2023 @2024 @2025

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 13
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



6/24/25, 10:01 AM

Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Overdose Occurrences

April - June

Fatal 2023 | 2024 | 2025
[=] Fatal 1 1 1
non-opioid overdose 0 0 1
opioid overdose 1 1 0

[=] non-Fatal 0 1 2
non-opioid overdose 0 1 1
opioid overdose 0 0 1
Total 1 2 3

Fatal 2023 | 2024 | 2025

[=] Fatal

non-opioid overdose

opioid overdose

[=] non-Fatal

non-opioid overdose

opioid overdose

Wir|loR[INO|N
WIOIN|IN|H|O|=
uiN|~Wo (NN

Total

Fatal Overdose Occurrences

Non-Fatal Overdose Occurrences

April - June

@ non-opioid overdose @opioid overdose

ODoccurrences

April - June

@ non-opioid overdose @opioid overdose

ODoccurrences

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date:

23-Jun-2025

Report Generated on:
24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 14
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7



6/24/25, 9:57 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Property Crime
April - June
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Arson 0 - 0 - 1 -
Break and Enter 8 -27.3% 12 50.0% 2 -83.3%
Theft Over $5000 7 -22.2% 11 57.1% 6 -45.5%
Theft Under $5000 48 -11.1% 51 6.3% 27 -47.1%
Possession/Trafficking Stolen Goods 2 100.0% 2 0.0% 5 150.0%
Fraud 29 -3.3% 40 37.9% 28 -30.0%
Mischief 27 35.0% 19 -29.6% 26 36.8%
Total 121 -3.2% 135 11.6% 95 -29.6%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Arson 0 - 0 - 1 -
Break and Enter 13 -18.8% 23 76.9% 6 -73.9%
Theft Over $5000 17 30.8% 15 -11.8% 12 -20.0%
Theft Under $5000 67 -13.0% 90 34.3% 48 -46.7%
Possession/Trafficking Stolen Goods 2 -33.3% 3 50.0% 6 100.0%
Fraud 69 35.3% 80 15.9% 67 -16.3%
Mischief 51 75.9% 30 -41.2% 41 36.7%
Total 219 15.9% 241 10.0% 181 -24.9%
April - June

51

Actual

Arson Break and Enter Theft Over $5000  Theft Under  Possession/Traf... Fraud Mischief
$5000 Stolen Goods

Year 2023 @2024 @2025

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 15
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



6/24/25, 10:02 AM

Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Year

April - June April - June
Year Offered | Accepted | % Accepted

@ Offered @Accepted

2023 197 47 23.5%
2024 143 32 22.1% 3
2025 136 24 17.3% §
8
YTD h
2
Year Offered | Accepted | % Accepted .;:
2023 320 86 26.5% g
2024 295 64 21.4% 0
2025 289 63 21.0% 2023 2024 2025

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Occurrence Type

April - June
@ Offered @ Accepted

48

Offered and Accepted

Referrals Accepted (%) by Age Group Referrals Not Offered
April - June April - June
PersonAgeRange 2023 2024 2025 ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023 | 2024 | 2025
7.3% | 6.3% 0 0 0
11-16 100.0% | 66.7% | 11.1% 0 0 0
17 -25 100.0% | 11.8% | 21.1% Victim deceased or unable to respond 3 1 3
26 - 45 100.0% | 30.6% | 14.5% Victim resides outside Ontario 0 2 0
46 - 65 100.0% | 21.9% 17.1%
6-10 0.0% | 100.0% YTD
Over 65 100.0% | 0.0% | 27.3% ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023 | 2024 | 2025
Under 6 33.3% 0.0% 0 0 0
0 0 0
YTD Victim deceased or unable to respond 4 1 10
PersonAgeRange 2023 2024 2025 Victim resides outside Ontario 0 4 1
9.8% | 5.2% April - June
11-16 100.0% | 50.0% | 19.0%
17-25 100.0% | 28.6% | 25.0% @ Total Persons @Not Offered @ Offered
26 - 45 100.0% | 40.2% | 20.9% | 200 197
46 - 65 100.0% | 31.6% | 16.4% é 200
6- 10 100.0% | 0.0% | 100.0% g 100
Over 65 100.0% | 20.0% | 23.3% ®
Under 6 333%| 16.7% =
2023 2024 2025

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 16

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report

7



6/24/25, 9:56 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
April - June 2025

Violent Crime

April-June
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Homicides 0 - 0 - 0 -
Other Offences Causing Death 0 - 0 -- 0 -
Attempted Murder 1 0.0% 0| -100.0% 0 -
Sexual Offences 12 9.1% 7 -41.7% 4 -42.9%
Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 35 45.8% 33 -5.7% 33 0.0%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of 0 - 0 - 0 -
Freedom
Robbery 1 0.0% 0| -100.0% 1 --
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threat 23 76.9% 16 -30.4% 21 31.3%
of Violence
Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 -- 0 -- 0 -
Total 72 44.0% 56 -22.2% 59 5.4%
YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual % Change Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Homicides 0 - 0 - 0 -
Other Offences Causing Death 0 - 0 - 0 -
Attempted Murder 1 -50.0% 0| -100.0% 0 -
Sexual Offences 26 52.9% 16 -38.5% 14 -12.5%
Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 61 32.6% 53 -13.1% 66 24.5%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of 0 -100.0% 1 - 5 400.0%
Freedom
Robbery 2 100.0% 0| -100.0% 1 --
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threat 40 66.7% 31 -22.5% 38 22.6%
of Violence
Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 -- 0 - 0 -
Total 130 39.8% 101 -22.3% 124 22.8%
April - June
35
35

Actual

Attempted Murder Sexual Offences Assaults/Firearm Robbery Other Offences
Related Offences Involving Violence or
the Threat of Violence

Year ©2023 @2024 @2025

Detachment: 4J - WEST PARRY SOUND
Location code(s): 4J00 - WEST PARRY SOUND, 4J74 - HENVEY INLET FN

Area(s): ALL
Data source date: Report Generated on:
23-Jun-2025 24-Jun-2025 9:49:31 AM

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 17
https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report



Ontario Police Municipal Policing Bureau
Provincial provinciale Bureau des services policiers des municipalités
Police de I'Ontario

777 Memorial Ave. 777, avenue Memorial
Orillia ON L3V 7V3 Orillia ON L3V 7V3

Tel: 705 329-6140 Tél. :705329-6140
Fax: 705 330-4191 Téléc.: 705 330-4191
File Reference: 612-10

September 6, 2023

To All OPP-policed Municipalities

Re: Distribution of Police Record Check Revenue to Municipalities

In June 2022, the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) centralized the police record check
process by transferring the responsibility for the process from detachment staff to an
Online Police Record Check Unit (OPRCU). The centralization of the police record
check process eliminates the need for detachment staff to perform duties associated
with the police record checks, with the exception of fingerprinting. This OPRCU has
been staffed by reinvesting numerous administrative detachment positions from
across the province. The change in staffing at OPP detachment locations will be
captured in the overall municipal policing cost-recovery in accordance with the terms
set out in Police Services Act, Ontario Regulation 267/14.

Historically, the revenue generated from detachment staff completing record checks
for municipal residents has been credited back to the applicable municipalities. With
the reassignment of the police record check workload to the OPRCU, there will be a
gradual reduction of the revenue provided to municipalities, except for the revenue for
fingerprinting. Fingerprinting remains a detachment responsibility and, therefore, the
revenue for conducting fingerprint services at the detachments will continue to be
allocated to municipalities. The gradual reduction of police record check revenue (not
related to fingerprinting) will be accompanied by the introduction of some cost savings
for municipalities resulting from the impact of reinvesting some detachment positions
into the OPRCU. This will provide municipalities with an extended period of time to
make appropriate adjustments to any impacted financial plans.

OPP-policed municipalities will continue to receive police record check revenue
in 2023 and 2024. Commencing in 2025, the revenue will be reduced by 25% per
year. In 2028, OPP-policed municipalities will cease to receive police record check
revenue associated with police record checks processed by the OPRCU.
Municipalities will continue to receive revenue for fingerprinting services provided at
the detachment.

Page 1 of 2

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 18



The OPP will continue to deliver adequate and effective policing services while
focusing on meeting the municipalities’ unique policing needs.

Should you have any questions, please email the OPP Municipal Policing Bureau Financial
Services Unit at OPP.Financial.Services.Unit@opp.ca.

Respectfully,

V2 il

Phil Whitton Superintendent
Commander,
Municipal Policing Bureau

cC OPP Deputy Commissioner Chris Harkins
OPP Provincial Commander Mary Silverthorn

Allnspector Kirsten Buligan, Community Safety Services
OPP Detachment Commanders

Page 2 of 2

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 19


mailto:OPP.Financial.Services.Unit@opp.ca

WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
CONSEIL DU DETACHEMENT DE WEST PARRY SOUND
DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT
DETACHEMENT DE WEST PARRY SOUND DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

2025 BUDGET
Adopted June 26, 2025

Qty Rate
Revenue
Levies 8 $3,464.13
Grants 0 $0.00
Total Revenue
Expenses:
Honorarium (4 members x 4 meetings) 16 $125.00
Admin Support 1 $5,000.00
Insurance 19500 $0.21
OAPSB Membership 1 $3,600.00
Website Hosting and Data Storage 6 $400.00
Website Design 1 $2,000.00
Audit 1 $8,000.00
Financial Software (Quickbooks) 6 $53.00
Bank Fees & Financial Charges 6 $50.00
OAPSB Conference 0 $0.00
Meals, Mileage and Travel exp 0 $0.00
Misc 0 $0.00

Total Expenses

Surplus / (Deficit)
Notes:

Budget

$27,713.00

$0.00

$2,000.00
$5,000.00
$4,095.00
$3,600.00
$2,400.00
$2,000.00
$8,000.00
$318.00
$300.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$27,713.00

$27,713.00)

$0.00

Some items such as software and bank fees are only budgetd at 6 months. No mileage or Travel

is expected in 2025. These line items are expected to increase for 2026.

Cost of Insurance was lower with having an OAPSB membership. Independent insurnace was not
much less than the combined cost of the OAPSB insurance and membership fee.

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 20




WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
CONSEIL DU DETACHEMENT DE WEST PARRY SOUND
DE LA POLICE PROVINGIALE

WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT
DETACHEMENT DE WEST PARRY SOUND DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

WEST PARRY SOUND OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
ANNUAL REPORT 2025
PART 1

The Ontario Community Safety, and Policing Act (CPSA) was passed in 2019
and came into effect on April 1, 2024. Under this legislation, The West Parry
Sound OPP Detachment Board was formed and is composed of one member
from each of the following municipalities and First Nations: Henvey Inlet First
Nation, the Township of Carling, the Municipality of McDougall, the Township
of McKellar, the Township of Seguin, the Township of the Archipelago, the
Municipality of Whitestone and the Town of Parry Sound. Two additional
members are jointly appointed by the above municipalities and the First
Nation. These individuals must not be members of a municipal or band
council, nor employees of any of the participating municipalities or the First
Nation. The final two members are appointed by the Provincial Minister.

Section 68 of the CSPA sets out the rules, responsibilities and governance
structure of the board. Among these responsibilities is the requirement to
submit an annual report to the participating municipalities and band council
by June 30 of each year. As this board was only established in October 2024 it
is still in the early stages of development. The following report outlines the
progress and activities of the board from October 16, 2024, to May 2025.

LEXICON:

WPSOPPDB Annual Report - Part 1
1|Page

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 21



CSPA - Community, Safety and Policing Act

DB - Detachment Board

DC -Detachment Commander

TOC - Township of Carling

WPSOPPDB - West Parry Sound Ontario Provincial Police Detachment Board
OPC - Ontario Police College

APSB - Association of Police Service Boards

RAP — Rules and Procedures.

BOARD STRUCTURE

The Ontario regulation 135/24 under the CSPA outlines the composition of the
new detachment board for the West Parry Sound OPP detachment area. This
board is to be comprised of seven municipal representatives, and one
representative from Henvey Inlet First Nation, two appointed community
representatives and two Provincial appointed representatives. At present,
there are vacancies for both the community appointed representatives and
provincial appointed representatives. Eligible applicants have submitted
applications for the two community representative positions which are
currently under review. In addition, the provincial appointments have not
occurred.

Initially it was agreed by the Board that the Municipality of McDougall would
provide the administration for the board however, in April 2025 there was a
transition to the Township of Carling.

The DB’s administrative functions are supported by the Chief Administrative
Officer — Municipal Clerk / Treasurer who serves as the Board Secretary and
Treasurer, as well as a Recording Secretary who assists with meeting
documentation and coordination.

WPSOPPDB Annual Report - Part 1
2|Page

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 22



Attached to the reportis the role and responsibilities of the board.

ADMINISTRATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

We plan to develop a record management and retention policy long with and
organized filing system to ensure the proper storage and accessibility of DB
records.

BOARDS MEETINGS

The appointments to the DB have been made in accordance with the eligibility
criteria set out in the CSPA. The appointed board members were required to
undergo a criminal record check which was filed in the DB records.
Additionally, the appointed members have successfully completed all the
mandatory training provided by the OPC.

All appointed members have taken the oath/affirmation of office and
prescribed code of conduct. The sighed documents have been filed in the DBs
official records.

As previously stated, the rules and procedures established under section 46
of the CSPA outline the operational framework of the board. A copy of these
procedures is attached to this report. Once approved by the Board, the
annual report will be filed on the Municipality of McDougall’s website. We are
intending to create a specific DB website in the future to enhance
accessibility and transparency. As stated earlier, the board is still in the early
stages of development and is working towards meeting all the requirements
set out in the CSPA.

In accordance with legislative requirements a Chair and Vice Chair have been
elected or acclaimed for the 2024 and 2025 term.

Board meetings are held quarterly on the fourth Thursday of the month. As of
April 2025, public meetings are now being held at the Township of Carling

WPSOPPDB Annual Report - Part 1
3|Page

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 23



Council Chambers, beginning at 7:00 P.M. Special meetings may be called at
the request of the chair as needed.

Distance and availability of members were factors in the board’s decision to
hold hybrid meetings. One meeting was held in 2024 and three meetings were
held in 2025 to support the timely completion of the annual report and the
review of the draft 2025 budget in accordance with legislative requirements.

The DC has been in attendance for all board meetings and has provided
statistical reports for the West Parry Sound area, engaging in meetings and
offering updates on current policing initiatives. The strategic plan currently in
place spans from 2023 through the end of 2025.

COMMUNICATIONS

The meeting agendas and minutes are posted on the Municipality of
McDougall’s webpage until a specific DB website is established.

The Board has expressed strong support for the Crisis Mobile Response Team
(CMRT) initiative which is a newer program that the local detachment is
operating in the area. This initiative pairs a mental health worker with a police
officer to respond to individuals in crisis, ensuring timely, compassionate and
appropriate support. The team provides ongoing referrals and support as
needed. A joint deputation was presented to the Board outlining the
program’s objectives and outcomes. CMRT members are currently in the
process of providing deputations to the municipal councils and Henvey Inlet
First Nation explaining the program. This program appears to be making a
positive impact in helping to reduce crime rates, lowering calls for service and
contributing to the overall safety and well-being of the community.

FINANCE

WPSOPPDB Annual Report - Part 1
4|Page

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 24



All member municipalities have agreed to equally share the financial cost
associated with operating the Detachment Board.

The 2025 budget was reviewed by the board and approved in principle;
however, it is still pending formal approval from the municipal councils and
the Henvey Inlet First Nation.

The Board has reviewed liability insurance and has selected a provider to
ensure appropriate coverage for board members.

Council board members and First nation representatives do not receive
additional compensation for their participation on the board.

FUTURE PLANS

There is still significant work ahead as the board continues to build its
foundation. The process to develop a new strategic plan will begin in the near
future.

The board intends to review and establish appropriate remuneration for the
provincial and community representatives on the board. In addition, ongoing
effort will focus on enhancing administrative processes, information
technology systems and the development of local polices to support effective
governance. A key priority will be to ensure clear and consistent
communication about the Board’s operation, roles, and responsibilities while
maintaining a transparent and accountable budgeting process.

WPSOPPDB Annual Report - Part 1
5|Page

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 25



WEST PARRY SOUND DETACHMENT
WPSOPPDB ANNUAL REPORT PART 2

2024 DETACHNMENT BOARD ANNUAL REPORT
RS —_—_—_—_————hhhh yh S S




WEST PARRY SOUND

ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE DETACHMENT - 4J

Lake.
P‘."fpissrr@

French
River

MAGNE TAWRN FIN

e &
529

6298

WEST PARRY
SOUND @

Georgian Bay

< Legend
4 GENERAL HEADQUARTERS 7 SATELLITE ' 400 Series Highway ﬂ Detachment Boundary First Nation

& REGIONAL HEADQUARTERS €7  OPPADMINISTERED FN Provineial Highway Township Boundary Provincial Park
P HOST DETAGHVENT & oePen Major Road " Non-OPP Paiiced

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 27



2023-20235 STRATEGIC PLAN

Priorities and Commitments

PEOPLE

A healthy and
resilient OPP

We will strive to support all members
in achieving their professional and
persanal best.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WORK

A responsive and
evolving OPP

We will empower our members
to ensure the best possible
policing services are delivered
to Untanans.

COMMUNITIES

v
.

COMMUNITIES

A collaborative and
progressive OPP

We will partner and build
relationships with a shared
vision for safety and well-being.

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 28



Table of Contents

Message from the Detachment COMMEAaNTET .....vuuiiuiiiii i et et et et et saaeeanseeaseensannsannsannsennsenns 5
18] aalaa =T e )il ©2eT an] 0 aT1d 0 4 T=1 0] & TR 7
2024 CrimeE ProgresSS UPAates .o.uiuuiiiiiiiiiiii ittt eteete e et e et s et seaestuestaestaestusttassanssansssasasnsennsesnsesssensenssennses 8
2024 Roadways, Waterways and Trails Progress Updates ....uui it eaeeeesenseneen s e sannas 10
2024 Community Well-Being Progress UPAates .....iu i iiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt se et et st e ens e enensenssansansensensenes 11
Other ComMMUNITY UPOaATES ..uuiniiiiiiiiii ettt e e et e et e e e et et et st et st saaeaaesaassasnssssnstnstnsensenssnssneenns 12
(081 (o] g ST=T oV (o PP PTPPPPPR 13
(O34T 0 gT=Tr=T o J @ LT = o ot PP 14
Traffic @NA RO Saf@TY ..ivniiniiiiiiiir ettt et et ettt tataesaesansaneansaasanansansanssnssnssessensensensensensennenns 16
POLICING HOUIS ettt e et ettt et e e e e s e e aasaaaueausausaasaassassassensensesssnsenssnssnsesssessessessensensenennns 18
1 oo [ To ] £= T PP PPT PPN 19

4

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 29



Message from the Detachment Commander

| am pleased to present the West Parry Sound Detachment — 2024 OPP
Detachment Board Annual Report. This report includes crime, traffic
enforcement and community well-being data, and highlights initiatives and
successes from the past year. 2024 represents the midway point of the
West Parry Sound Detachment 2023-2025 Action Plan and this report
provides updates on our progress in meeting our Action Plan
commitments.

| am proud of the work undertaken by our detachment. In 2024,

The OPP saw an increase in illicit drug activity and responded by enhancing targeted
enforcement initiatives, increasing patrols in high-risk areas and collaborating with specialized
units to disrupt trafficking networks

We maintained our commitment to traffic safety by prioritizing enforcement efforts, targeting
dangerous and impaired driving. As a result, we observed a 50% decrease in related incidents.
We saw an increase in drug charges and responded by conducting targeted enforcement
initiatives, increasing patrol presence in high-risk areas and strengthening partnerships with
specialized units. These actions helped disrupt local trafficking activity and enhanced
community safety.

We maintained our commitment to traffic safety and prioritized impaired driving and aggressive
driving enforcement. This resulted in a notable increase in charges laid and proactive stops,
reinforcing our dedication to safer roads throughout the detachment area.

Based on concerns from community members, we increased community patrols in the Parry
Sound downtown. This resulted in greater police visibility, a reduction in calls for service and
improved community engagement and trust.

In response to repeated concerns regarding loitering, drug activity, we intensified proactive
patrols in the downtown area of Parry Sound. As a result, officers were able to identify and
address recurring problems more effectively.

We continued to leverage technology, including In-Car Cameras, ALPR, to support the
collection of evidence, increase transparency and enhance public and officer safety.

We worked alongside our policing partners, including municipal, regional and First Nations
police services, to support cross-jurisdictional initiatives, such as joint traffic enforcement
blitzes, coordinated drug investigations and shared intelligence efforts targeting organized
crime.

We partnered with community-based organization Canadian Mental Health Association
(CMHA), to develop/implement co-response models that enhanced our ability to respond to
mental health-related calls.

The Offender Management Program offered several key benefits for the West Parry Sound
detachment. Its primary goal is to reduce reoffending and enhance community safety through
proactive supervision, intervention and support. We had the ability to target individuals at high
risk of reoffending, using evidence-based strategies to reduce their likelihood of committing
further crimes.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 30



In 2025, we will be working with the West Parry Sound OPP Detachment Board to form the 2026-
2029 West Parry Sound Detachment Action Plan. This work will include engaging with community
members to ensure the needs of the communities we serve will be reflected in the commitments we
make. Development of the 2026-2029 West Parry Sound Detachment Action Plan will coincide with
the creation of the 2026-2029 OPP Strategic Plan to ensure organizational alignment and support.

The West Parry Sound Detachment — 2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report begins to bridge
the gap between Police Services Act (PSA) and Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA) reporting
requirements. In collaboration with relevant OPP program areas, working groups and West Parry
Sound OPP Detachment Board, this report will continue to develop in the years to come to include
content from the OPP Detachment Board Chair(s) and additional data and updates from the OPP.

From detachment administrative staff to frontline uniform members to specialty units to supervisors,
our members continue to serve with pride, professionalism and honour. As we anticipate future
challenges and opportunities for policing and community safety, we remain dedicated to our mission
of serving our communities by protecting citizens, upholding the law and preserving public safety.

Staff Sergeant
Wall, Helena
WEST PARRY SOUND

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 31



Summary of Commitments

Through analysis and consultation, the following areas of focus were identified for the years 2023-2025.

Crime

Roadways, Waterways and Trails

Community Well-Being

Reduce harm and
victimization in

the areas of:

1) Violent Crime

Assault

Sexual Assault

Robbery

2) Property Crime

Theft Over $5000

Have Stolen Goods

Fraud

Break and Enter

3) Illicit Drugs/Drug-Related
Deaths

4) Cyber-Crime and Phone
Scams

To sustain a continuous and
year-round focus on the “Big
Four” causal factors of fatal,
personal injury, and property
damage collisions by changing
driver behaviours responsible
for

injuries and deaths on
roadways,

waterways, and trails:

1) Impaired (alcohol/drug)

2) Speeding/aggressive
driving

3) Distracted driving

4) Lack of occupant restraint
and

safety equipment

To identify co-response
solutions

for non-police related
demands

for service that impact police
resourcing.

Ensure our communities have
service delivery that is focused
on:

1) Investigative excellence

2) Mutual trust and respect

To provide support and liaise
with First Nations
communities.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 32




2024 Crime Progress Updates

Commitment

Progress Update

Reduce harm and victimization in
the areas of:

1) Violent Crime

Assault

Sexual Assault

Robbery

2) Property Crime

Theft Over $5000

Have Stolen Goods

Fraud

Break and Enter

3) lllicit Drugs/Drug-Related
Deaths

4) Cyber-Crime and Phone
Scams

1) Solid partnerships have been developed with several
organizations, including the Sexual Assault Domestic
Violence Committee, Domestic Violence Coalition,
Manitoulin-Northshore Victim Services, Domestic Violence
Court Advisory Committee, VWAP and the Anti-Human
Trafficking Committee. These partnerships also provide
educational opportunities and outreach initiatives that
endeavour to raise awareness in our communities relating
to crimes against persons. Crimes such as domestic
violence, sexual assault and human trafficking will continue
to be our priority.

The review of every domestic violence occurrence by the
Victim Response Support Unit has ensured 100%
compliance with the OPP Domestic Violence Protocol

Detachment analyst provided potential suspect reports
based on the type of crime to assist in identifying and
apprehending of suspects. The reports helped assess our
community’s needs and identified areas of concern. It
provided information to members on wanted persons. The
enhancements to the analytical reports have provided
investigators with potential suspects based on specific
indicators. The report provided tangible information in a
concise tactical analysis format. The report is utilized to
promote a quick response to criminal activity. The
analytical report also assisted in tailoring our preventative
activities to ensure proper education and support is being
provided to identified at risk groups.

2) The Regional Operational Analyst continues to complete
and disseminate detailed Weekly Operational Reports to
frontline members, Crime Unit members and local policing
partners. Information pertaining to multi-jurisdictional
criminal activity is distributed to neighbouring OPP
detachments and other police services as required.

Crime Alerts are tactical reports designed to provide
intelligence information based on current information.
Crime Alerts that are responsive to officer safety concerns,
crime patterns, high risk offenders and wanted persons to
have been completed and disseminated to members.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 33




The lock it or lose it campaign continues to educate
members of the public with crime prevention tips directly
related to the securing of property and locking of vehicles,
which was identified as a priority.

Officers conducted strategic foot patrols and engaged local
businesses to increase visibility and awareness that many
of these types of crimes are crimes of opportunity.

3) The Community Street Crime Unit (CSCU) officer has
proven to be an asset to the detachment.

The identification of new or emerging drugs trends specific
to our area, combined with the gathering and sharing of
information between all involved agencies or units, will
continue to reduce the number of illicit drugs in our
communities and the apprehension of those who
perpetrate these crimes.

4) Several international fraud investigations and phishing
scams have been reported. The engagement of the Crime
Unit, Cybercrime Unit and Canadian Anti-Fraud Centre
have been instrumental in the support of investigations.
Immediate investigative action has resulted in several
victims being reimbursed for their losses.

Presentations to seniors regarding online frauds were
completed in 2024

Timely media releases outlining internet safety and current
scams are disseminated to members of our communities to
reduce victimization.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 34




2024 Roadways, Waterways and Trails Progress Updates

Commitment

Progress Update

To sustain a continuous and
year-round focus on the “Big
Four” causal factors of fatal,
personal injury, and property
damage collisions by changing
driver behaviours responsible
for

injuries and deaths on
roadways,

waterways, and trails:

1) Impaired (alcohol/drug)

2) Speeding/aggressive driving
3) Distracted driving

4) Lack of occupant restraint
and

safety equipment

All frontline members have received training in Standard Field
Sobriety testing (SFST) and additional members have received
Drug Recognition Evaluator training

Strategic directed patrols that increase visibility in identified
areas of concern will act as a deterrent and have an influence
on driving behaviours. A multi-faceted approach by frontline
members to include traffic stops, safety messaging and
enforcement has contributed to increased safety on our
roadways.

In 2024, West Parry Sound Detachment members fully
participated in all provincial traffic initiatives. A local Detachment
Traffic Plan outlining the enforcement activities and targets was
distributed to all members.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 35

10



2024 Community Well-Being Progress Updates

Commitment

Progress Update

To identify co-response solutions
for non-police related demands
for service that impact police
resourcing.

West Parry Sound OPP continues to explore co-response
strategies to address non-police-related service demands that
impact frontline resourcing. Initiatives such as online reporting,
the Mobile Crisis Response Team (MCRT) program and the
SAFECAM initiative are key examples aimed at ensuring
appropriate responses, while enhancing overall community

safety and service efficiency

Ensure our communities have
service delivery that is focused
on:

1) Investigative excellence

2) Mutual trust and respect

We are committed to ensuring our communities receive service

that prioritizes:
1.

2.

Investigative excellence — through thorough,
professional and accountable policing; and
Mutual trust and respect — by fostering strong
relationships with the public, built on transparency,
integrity and collaboration.

To provide support and liaise
with First Nations
communities.

Members of the West Parry Sound Detachment and our First
Nations policing partners provide mutual support to one another
by attending calls for service and providing back-up when
required. We continue to enjoy an ongoing mutually respectful

policing relationship.

Members of the West Parry Sound Detachment are deployed to
support our northern First Nations communities with every
opportunity that presents itself, while still ensuring operational
needs are met in the Detachment area.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 36

11



Other Community Updates

e In response to current crime trends and community concerns, the West Parry Sound
Detachment prioritized crime prevention initiatives with a focus on fraud prevention. We
collaborated with community partners, including the Canadian Anti-Fraud Centre, to enhance
public awareness and education—particularly around issues such as elder abuse.

e In response to concerns from community members, the West Parry Sound Detachment
increased patrols in designated Community Safety Zones. This proactive approach led to an
increase in charges, a reduction in calls for service and positive feedback from residents and
local businesses who reported feeling safer.

e West Parry Sound Detachment Emergency Response Team (ERT) members from West Parry
Sound and across the Region recently led Grade 11 and 12 students through the ERT Task-
Specific Standard fitness test. This popular annual event, held once or twice a year, is always
well received by the students. The primary focus is on building strong interpersonal
relationships, while promoting physical fithess and encouraging teamwork.

e West Parry Sound Detachment ERT members, the Crime Unit and the Administrative Sergeant
from West Parry Sound attended a gathering on the WPSHC grounds focused on
strengthening relationships with local First Nations communities. This meaningful event was
part of our ongoing journey toward reconciliation and building trust through open dialogue and
collaboration.

e West Parry Sound Detachment members visited Henvey Inlet First Nation to deliver a fraud
awareness presentation to community members. The session was held in preparation for the
upcoming distribution of the Robinson Treaty Funds, with the goal of empowering residents to
recognize and prevent financial scams.

e Recognizing the growing need for mental health supports, the West Parry Sound Mobile Crisis
Response Team (MCRT) officer and clinician partnered with the CEO to attend various
community events, including Seniors' and Health Awareness Day. These engagements
provided an opportunity to connect with residents, raise awareness and promote available
mental health resources.

e The West Parry Sound OPP actively participates in the Parry Sound Downtown Experience
Committee meetings. These meetings focus on addressing community concerns related to
minor theft, the rise in illicit drug use and overall public safety. By working collaboratively with
local partners, we aim to develop effective strategies to enhance the safety and well-being of
our citizens.

12

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 37



Calls for Service

Table 1.1

All CAD Events* Immediate Police Response Required**

15,469 4,942

* This represents all Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) event types created for each detachment area. Not all CAD events are dispatched to a frontline OPP
detachment officer. Some events may have been actioned by another OPP member, diverted to another unit, or deemed a non-OPP event. This does notinclude
officer or detachment generated events that have not been reported through the PCC, or any online reporting events.

** This represents the total number of CAD events prioritized for an immediate police response, indicating the potential for extreme danger, catastrophic
circumstances, injury, the threat of injury, death, and/or crime in progress.

13

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 38



Crime and Clearance

Violent Crimes

Table 2.1

Offences 2022 2023 2024 | Clearance Rate
01 - Homicide 0 0 0 -
02 - Other Offences Causing Death 0 0 0 -
03 - Attempted Murder 2 1 0 -
04 - Sexual Offences 41 48 32 68.75%
05 - Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 108 113 125 85.60%
06 - Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of 6 0 2 100.00%
Freedom

07 - Robbery 3 3 0 -
08 - Other Offences Involving Violence or the 61 87 69 55.07%
Threat of Violence

09 - Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 0 1 0.00%
10 - Total 221 252 229 73.80%
Property Crimes Table 2.2
Offences 2022 2023 2024 | Clearance Rate
01 - Arson 0 0 3 66.67%
02 - Break and Enter 33 30 36 52.78%
03 - Theft Over $5,000 27 32 23 39.13%
04 - Theft Under $5,000 160 183 168 33.33%
05 - Have Stolen Goods 6 4 4 75.00%
06 - Fraud 110 133 134 7.46%
07 - Mischief 102 91 82 26.83%
08 - Total 438 473 450 26.89%
Other Criminal Code Table 2.3
Offences 2022 2023 2024 | Clearance Rate
01 - Gaming and Betting 0 0 0 -
02 - Offensive Weapons 9 7 12 91.67%
03 - Other Criminal Code Offences 196 146 185 72.43%
04 - Total 205 153 197 73.60%
Drugs Table 2.4
Offences 2022 2023 2024 | Clearance Rate
01 - Possession 11 9 13 69.23%
02 - Trafficking 7 13 26 96.15%
03 - Importation and Production 0 0 0 -
04 - Cannabis Possession 0 0 0 -
05 - Cannabis Distribution 0 1 0 -
06 - Cannabis Sale 0 0 0 -
07 - Cannabis Importation and Exportation 0 0 0 -
08 - Cannabis Production 0 0 0 -
09 - Other Cannabis Violations 0 0 0 -
10 - Total 18 23 39 87.18%

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 39

14



Federal Statutes Table 2.5
Offences 2022 2023 2024 | Clearance Rate
Federal Statutes 60 84 87 96.55%
Traffic Violations Table 2.6
Offences 2022 2023 2024 | Clearance Rate
01 - Dangerous Operation 6 10 7 100.00%
02 - Flight from Peace Officer 6 4 9 77.78%
03 - Operation while Impaired/Low Blood 60 46 64 100.00%
Drug Concentration Violations

04 - Failure or Refusal to Comply with 3 2 1 100.00%
Demand

05 - Failure to Stop after Accident 1 3 1 0.00%
06 - Operation while Prohibited 5 12 10 100.00%
07 - Total 81 77 92 96.74%
Youth Crime Table 2.7
Offences 2022 2023 2024
Bail 0 0 0
Conviction 26 15 9
Diversion 14 6 3
Non-Conviction 91 59 12
Not Accepted 0 1

POA Ticket 0
NULL 6 34
Total 138 87 59
Victim Referrals Table 2.8

Offences 2022 2023 2024
Sum of Offered 563 684 694

Sum of Accepted 167 178 143

Sum of Total 730 862 837

Sum of % Accepted 22.88% 20.65% 17.08%

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 40




Traffic and Road Safety

Motor Vehicle Collisions (MVC) by Type Table 3.1
(Includes roadway, off-road and motorized snow vehicle collisions)
Offences 2022 2023 2024
Fatal Injury Collisions 5 4 6
Non-Fatal Injury Collisions 61 46 73
Property Damage Only Collisions 534 535 591
Alcohol-Related Collisions 26 18 34
Animal-Related Collisions 201 204 235
Speed-Related Collisions 69 67 92
Inattentive-Related Collisions 79 79 95
Persons Killed 6 5 8
Persons Injured 87 59 103
Primary Causal Factors in Fatal MVCs on Roadways Table 3.2
Offences 2022 2023 2024
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Speed Related 2 1 3
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Alcohol/Drug 0 0 1
Related
Persons Killed in Fatal Roadway Collisions where lack of 0 0 1
Seatbelt/Helmet use is a Factor
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Inattentive 2 1 0
Related
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Animal Related 0 0 0
Fatalities in Detachment Area Table 3.3
Fatality Type Category 2022 2023 2024
Roadway Fatal Incidents 4 3 3
Roadway Persons Killed 5 4 5
Roadway Alcohol/Drug Related 0 0 1
Incidents
Marine Fatal Incidents 0 3 0
Marine Persons Killed 0 3 0
Marine Alcohol/Drug Related 0 2 0
Incidents
Off-Road Vehicle Fatal Incidents 0 0 2
Off-Road Vehicle Persons Killed 0 0 2
Off-Road Vehicle Alcohol/Drug Related 0 0 2
Incidents
Motorized Snow Vehicle Fatal Incidents 1 1 1
Motorized Snow Vehicle Persons Killed 1 1 1
Motorized Snow Vehicle Alcohol/Drug Related 0 1
Incidents
Big 4 Table 3.4
Offences 2022 2023 2024
Distracted (HTA 78.1) 12 10 7
Impaired (CCC 320.14 & 320.15) 115 91 129
Seatbelt (HTA 106) 32 30 62
Speeding (HTA 128) 699 856 715

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 41

16



Charges Table 3.5
Offences 2022 2023 2024
HTA 1,360 1,574 1,578
Criminal Code Traffic 151 160 196
Criminal Code Non-Traffic 810 1,057 1,106
LLCA 105 103 106
Controlled Drug and Substance Act 61 57 125
Federal Cannabis Act 1 5 3
Provincial Cannabis Act 28 37 61
Other 240 239 205

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 42

17



Policing Hours

The OPP has developed a Service Delivery Model (SDM) in response to several reviews and audit
recommendations. The SDM is designed to:
e Promote officer wellness through balanced workloads
o Determine adequate staffing levels at each detachment
o Ensure the continued delivery of adequate and effective policing services in accordance with
the Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA).

To implement the SDM, the OPP has submitted a seven-year staffing strategy to address required increases in
detachment personnel. This model supports the OPP’s ability to:

e Respond rapidly to increasing calls for service

e Maintain safe communities through proactive patrols and community engagement

e Address municipal concerns about reduced police visibility

Community

To monitor progress and guide detachment-level planning, the OPP has Engagement
established time allocation targets for provincial constables (figure 1). 5%
These targets reflect how time should ideally be distributed by the end of
the seven-year strategy.

Proactive
o o Patrol/
The targets are based on a provincial average and variations are Presence Calls for
expected between detachments due to differences in geography, 21% Service

40%

operational structure, recruitment and other absences.

In the short term, detachments may face challenges in achieving these
targets. Continued improvements in scheduling tools, data integrity, and
strategic deployment will support progress toward these goals.

Figure 1: Service Delivery
Model Provincial Target

Service Delivery Activity Allocations Table 4.1

Calls for Service Administrative Proactive Patrol = Community Engagement
Requirements

40.5% 38.6% 17.9% 3.0%

Hours (Field Personnel) Table 4.2
2020 2021 2022
TOTAL FRONTLINE HOURS 77,099 78,528 77,115

18

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 43



Endnotes

Tables 2.1, 2.2,2.3, 2.4, 2.5, 2.6

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS), (2025/04/23)
Note:

. Statistics Canada’s Uniform Crime Reporting Survey was designed to measure the incidence of crime in Canadian society and its characteristics.

. Actual counts (2022, 2023 and 2024) and Clearance Rate for 2024 included.

. The most serious violation methodology (MSV) is used, which is the same as Statistics Canada’s methodology. The MSV counts only the first of up to four
offences per incident that occurred in the specific time range.

. First Nation population is not included.

. Statistics Canada Verified (green checkmark) only.

Table 2.1 Violent Crimes

Corresponding Violation Description

01 Murder 1%t Degree, Murder 2" Degree, Manslaughter, Infanticide

02 Criminal Negligence Causing Death, Other Related Offences Causing Death

03 Attempted Murder, Conspire to Commit Murder

04 Sexual offence which occurred prior to January 4, 1983, Sexual Assault, Level 3, Aggravated, Sexual Assault, Level 2, Weapon or Bodily Harm, Sexual Assault, Level
1, Sexual Interference, Invitation to Sexual Touching, Sexual Exploitation, Sexual Exploitation of a Person with a Disability, Incest, Corrupting Morals of a Child, Making
Sexually Explicit Material Available to Children, Parent or Guardian Procuring Sexual Activity, Householder Permitting Sexual Activity, Luring a Child via Computer,
Agreement or Arrangement - Sexual Offence Against a Child, Bestiality - Commits, Compels Another Person, Bestiality in, Presence of, or Incites, a Child, Voyeurism,
Non-Consensual Distribution of Intimate Images

05 Assault Level 3, Aggravated, Assault Level 2, Weapon/Bodily Harm, Assault Level 1, Unlawfully Causing Bodily Harm, Discharge Firearm with Intent, Using
firearm/Imitation of Firearm in the Commission of an Offence, Pointing a Firearm, Assault, Peace-Public Officer, Assault Against Peace Officer with a Weapon or
Causing Bodily Harm, Criminal Negligence Causing Bodily, Harm, Trap Likely to or Causing Bodily Harm, Other Assaults

06 Kidnapping, Forcible Confinement, Hostage Taking, Trafficking in Persons, Abduction Under 14, Not Parent/Guardian, Abduction Under 16, Removal of Children
from Canada, Abduction Under 14 Contravening a Custody Order, Abduction Under 15 by Parent/Guardian

07 Robbery, Robbery to Steal Firearm

08 Extortion, Intimidation of a Justice System Participant or a Journalist, Intimidation of a Non-justice System Participant, Criminal Harassment, Indecent/Harassing
Communications, Utter Threats to Person, Explosives Causing Death/Bodily Harm, Arson - Disregard for Human Life, Other Violations Against the Person, Failure to
Comply with Safeguards (MAID), Forging/Destruction of Documents (MAID)

09 Obtaining Sexual Services for Consideration, Obtaining Sexual Services for Consideration from Person Under the Age of 18 Years, Material Benefit from Sexual
Services, Material Benefit from Sexual Services Provided by Person Under the Age of 18 Years, Procuring, Procuring a Person Under the Age of 18 Years, Advertising
Sexual Services

Table 2.2 Property Crimes

Corresponding Violation Description

01 Arson

02 Break & Enter, Break & Enter to Steal a Firearm, Break & Enter a Motor Vehicle (Firearm)

03 Theft over $5000, Theft over $5000 from a Motor Vehicle, Shoplifting over $5000, Motor Vehicle Theft
04 Theft $5000 or Under, Theft under $5000 from a Motor Vehicle, Shoplifting $5000 or Under

05 Trafficking in Stolen Goods over $5000, Possession of Stolen Goods over $5000, Trafficking in Stolen Goods $5000 and Under, Possession of Stolen Goods $5000
and Under

06 Fraud, Identity Theft, Identity Fraud

07 Mischief, Mischief to Cultural Property, Hate-motivated mischief relating to property used by identifiable group, Mischief Relating to War Memorials,
Altering/Destroying/Removing a Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)

19

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 44



Table 2.3 Other Criminal Code

Corresponding Violation Description
01 Betting House, Gaming House, Other Violations Related to Gaming and Betting

02 Offensive Weapons: Explosives, Weapons Trafficking, Possession and Distribution of Computer Data (Firearm), Altering Cartridge Magazine, Weapons Possession
Contrary to Order, Possession of Weapons, Unauthorized Importing/Exporting of Weapons., Firearms Documentation/Administration, Unsafe Storage of Firearms

03 Failure to Comply with Order, Escape and being at large without excuse - escape from custody, Escape and being at large without excuse - Unlawfully at Large,
Failure to Appear, Breach of Probation, Disturb the Peace, Child Pornography (Possessing or Accessing), Child Pornography (Making or Distributing), Public
Communications to Sell Sexual Services, Offences Related to Impeding Traffic to Buy or Sell Sexual Services, Counterfeiting, Indecent Acts, Voyeurism (Expired),
Corrupting Morals, Lure child via Computer (Expired), Obstruct Public/Peace Officer. Trespass at Night, Threatening/Harassing Phone Calls (Expired), Utter Threats
Against Property or Animals, Advocating Genocide, Public Incitement of Hatred, Promoting or Advertising Conversion Therapy, Unauthorized Recording of a
Movie/Purpose of Sale, Rental, Commercial, Distribution, Offences Against Public Order (Part Il CC), Property or Services for Terrorist Activities, Freezing of Property,
Disclosure, Audit, Participate in Activity of Terrorist Group, Facilitate Terrorist Activity, Instruction/Commission of Act of Terrorism, Hoax — Terrorism,
Advocating/Promoting Terrorism, Firearms and Other Offensive Weapons (Part |1l CC), Leave Canada to Participate in Activity of a Terrorist Group, Leave Canada to
Facilitate Terrorist Activity, Leave Canada to Commit Offence for Terrorist Group, Leave Canada to Commit Offence that is Terrorist Activity, Harbour/Conceal Terrorist
(Max = Life), Harbour/Conceal Terrorist (Max Does Not = Life), Harbour/Conceal Person Likely to Carry Out Terrorist Activity, Offences Against the Administration of
Law and Justice (Part IV CC). Sexual Offences, Public Morals and Disorderly Conduct (Part V CC), Invasion of Privacy (Part VI CC), Failure to Comply with Regulations /
Obligations for Medical Assistance in Dying (MAID), Other Offences Against the Person and Reputation, Offences Against the Rights of Property (Part IX CC), Fraudulent
Transactions, Relating to Contracts and Trade (Part X CC), Offences Related to Currency, Proceeds of Crime (Part XII.2 CC), Attempts, Conspiracies, Accessories, Instruct
Offence for Criminal Organization, Commit Offence for Criminal Organization, Participate in Activities of Criminal Organization, Recruitment of Members by a Criminal
Organization, All Other Criminal Code (includes Part XI1.1 CC)

Table 2.4 Drugs

Corresponding Violation Description

01 Possession — Heroin, Possession — Cocaine, Possession - Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Possession - Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth), Possession -
Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Possession — Opioid (other than heroin)

02 Trafficking — Heroin, Trafficking — Cocaine, Trafficking - Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Trafficking - Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth), Trafficking -
Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Trafficking — Opioid (other than heroin)

03 Import / Export — Heroin, Import / Export — Cocaine, Import / Export - Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Import / Export - Methamphetamines (Crystal
Meth), Import / Export - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Import/Export — Opioid (other than heroin), Production — Heroin, Production — Cocaine, Production -
Other Controlled Drugs & Substances Act, Production - Methamphetamines (Crystal Meth), Production - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Production — Opioid
(other than heroin), Possession, sale, etc., for use in production of or trafficking in substance

04 Possession of illicit or over 30g dried cannabis (or equivalent) by adult, Possession of over 5g dried cannabis (or equivalent) by youth, Possession of budding or
flowering plants, or more than four cannabis plants, Possession of cannabis by organization

05 Distribution of illicit, over 30g dried cannabis (or equivalent), or to an organization, by adult, Distribution of cannabis to youth, by adult, Distribution of over 5g
dried cannabis (or equivalent), or to an organization, by youth, Distribution of budding or flowering plants, or more than four cannabis plants, Distribution of cannabis
by organization, Possession of cannabis for purpose of distributing

06 Sale of cannabis to adult, Sale of cannabis to youth, Sale of cannabis to an organization, Possession of cannabis for purpose of selling
07 Importation and exportation of cannabis, Possession of cannabis for purpose of exportation

08 Obtain, offer to obtain, alter or offer to alter cannabis, Cultivate, propagate or harvest cannabis by adult, Cultivate, propagate or harvest cannabis by youth or
organization

09 Possess, produce, sell, distribute or import anything for use in production or distribution of illicit cannabis, Use of young person in the commission of a cannabis
offence, Other C

annabis Act

20

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 45



Table 2.5 Federal Statutes

Corresponding Violation Description

Bankruptcy Act, Income Tax Act, Canada Shipping Act, Canada Health Act, Customs Act, Competition Act, Excise Act, Youth Criminal Justice Act (YCJA), Immigration
and Refugee Protection Act, Human Trafficking (involving the use of abduction, fraud, deception or use of threat), Human Smuggling fewer than 10 persons, Human
Smuggling 10 persons or more, Firearms Act, National Defence Act, Emergencies Act, Quarantine Act, Other Federal Statutes

Table 2.6 Traffic Violations

Corresponding Violation Description
01 Dangerous Operation Causing Death, Dangerous Operation Causing Bodily Harm, Dangerous Operation
02 Flight from Peace Officer

03 Operation - low blood drug concentration, Operation while impaired causing death (alcohol), Operation while impaired causing death (alcohol and drugs),
Operation while impaired causing death (drugs), Operation while impaired causing death (unspecified), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (alcohol),
Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (alcohol and drugs), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (drugs), Operation while impaired causing bodily
harm (unspecified), Operation while impaired (alcohol), Operation while impaired (alcohol and drugs), Operation while impaired (drugs), Operation while impaired
(unspecified)

04 Failure or refusal to comply with demand (alcohol), Failure or refusal to comply with demand (alcohol and drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand (drugs),
Failure or Refusal to Comply with Demand (unspecified), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (alcohol), Failure or refusal to
comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (alcohol and drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (drugs), Failure
or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (unspecified), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (alcohol),
Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (alcohol and drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death
(drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (unspecified)

05 Failure to stop after accident resulting in death, Failure to stop after accident resulting in bodily harm, Failure to stop after accident, Operation while prohibited

Table 2.7 Youth Crime

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS), (2025/04/24)
Note:
. Youth Charges by Disposition Type
. Only charges that have had a disposition type recorded in the OPP Niche RMS application are included.

. Youth charges without a disposition type are not included which may result in under stating the actual youth charges.
. “NULL” represents blanks, or where officers did not indicate the Disposition Type, however charges were applied.

Table 2.8 Victim Referrals
Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS), (2025/04/24)
Note:

. Number of Referrals to Victim Service Agencies

21
2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 46



Table 3.1 Motor Vehicle Collisions (MVC) by Type

Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (CRS), (2025/02/21)

Note:

Total Motor Vehicle Collisions (Fatal Injury, Non-Fatal Injury and Property Damage Only): Reportable Fatal Injury, Non-Fatal Injury and Property Damage
Only Collisions entered into the eCRS for All Motorized Vehicles (MVC-Roadway, MSV- Snowmobile and ORV-Off Road Report Type) regardless of
completion/approval status.

Alcohol/Drug Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Alcohol/Drug Involved field indicated as Yes OR Contributing Factor scored as Ability
Impaired (Alcohol or Drug) OR Driver Condition reported as Had Been Drinking or Ability Impaired.

Animal Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Animal OR Wildlife Involved was an Animal OR Sequence of
Events was an Animal.

Speed Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Excessive Speed or Speed Too Fast For Conditions OR Driver
Action reported as Exceeding Speed Limit or Speed Too Fast For Conditions.

Inattentive Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Inattentive OR Driver Condition reported as Inattentive.
Persons Killed or Injured: Number of Persons Injured or Killed in Reportable MVC collisions.

Table 3.2 Primary Causal Factors in Fatal MVCs on Roadways

Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (CRS), (2025/02/21)

Note:

Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Speed Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Excessive Speed or
Speed Too Fast For Conditions OR Driver Action reported as Exceeding Speed Limit or Speed Too Fast For Conditions.

Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Alcohol/Drug Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor where Alcohol/Drug
Involved field indicated as Yes OR Contributing Factor scored as Ability Impaired (Alcohol or Drug) OR Driver Condition reported as Had Been Drinking or
Ability Impaired.

Persons Killed in Fatal Roadway Collisions where lack of Seatbelt/Helmet use is a Factor:

Persons Killed in Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Victim is fatally injured AND a vehicle occupant AND where safety equipment reported to be
not used but available.

Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Inattentive Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Inattentive OR
Driver Condition reported as Inattentive.

Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Animal Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Animal OR Wildlife
Involved was an Animal OR Sequence of Events was an Animal.

Table 3.3 Fatalities in Detachment Area

Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (CRS), (2025/02/21)
Note:
. Fatal Incidents: Reportable Fatal Collisions by Report Type (Roadway, Marine, Off-Road Vehicle, Motorized Snow Vehicle).
. Persons Killed: Number of Involved Persons where Injury is fatal by Report Type (Roadway, Marine, Off-Road Vehicle, Motorized Snow Vehicle).
. Alcohol/Drug Related Incidents: Reportable Fatal Collisions by Report Type (Roadway, Marine, Off-Road Vehicle, Motorized Snow Vehicle) where
Alcohol/Drug Involved field indicated as Yes OR Contributing Factor scored as Ability Impaired (Alcohol or Drug) OR Driver Condition reported as Had Been
Drinking or Ability Impaired.
Table 3.4 Big 4

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS) & eTicket, (2025/02/21)

Note:

Speeding (HTA 128): Charges are based on date charged. Speeding = HTA 5.128 charges.

Seatbelt (HTA 106): Charges are based on date charged. Seatbelt = HTA 5.106 charges.

Distracted (HTA 78.1): Charges are based on date charged. Distracted = HTA s.78.1 charges.

Impaired (CCC 320.14 & 320.15): Charges are based on date charged. Impaired = CCC 5.320.14 & 320.15 charges.

22

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report

WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 47



Table 3.5 Charges

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS) & eTicket, (2025/02/21)
Note:

. HTA: Charges are based on date charged. Highway Traffic Act Statute charges.

. Criminal Code Traffic: Charges are based on date charged. Criminal Code Traffic (CCC s320.13, 320.14, 320.15, 320.16, 320.17 & 320.18) charges.
. Criminal Code Non-Traffic: Charges are based on date charged. All CCC charges not included in the Criminal Code Traffic section above.

. LLCA: Charges are based on date charged. Liquor Licence and Control Act charges.

. Federal Cannabis Act: Charges are based on date charged. Cannabis Act charges.

. Provincial Cannabis Act: Charges are based on date charged. Cannabis Control Act charges.

. Controlled Drug and Substance Act: Charges are based on date charged. Controlled Drug and Substance Act charges.

. Other: Charges are based on date charged. "Other" charges is comprised of CAIA, Other Provincial & Federal Offences not already captured in sections
above.

Table 4.1 Service Delivery Activity Allocations
Source: Daily Activity Reporting (DAR) System
Date: April 17, 2025

Note: Activity allocation percentages are based on the total reported hours of detachment provincial constables performing duties within their home detachment
location.

Table 4.2 Hours (Field Personnel)
Source: Daily Activity Reporting (DAR) System
Date: January 20, 2025

Note:

. Total reported hours, excluding paid duties.

. Includes Provincial Constable to Sergeant ranks only.

. Excludes First Nations badge numbers.

. Excludes administrative accounts and joint services accounts.
. Excludes incomplete DAR entries and those with errors.

. Excludes General Headquarters location codes.

2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report
WPSOPPDB Agenda Package Page 48



CONTACT THE OPP

REACH THE OPP BY PHONE

Know your location: Be ready to describe your surroundings.

Look for addresses, landmarks and buildings that may
help identify your location.

Call 9-1-1 if there is immediate risk to someone’s life
or property.

Don't hang up, stay on the line

Call 1-888-310-1122 for non-life-threatening incidents
that require police attention

TTY 1-888-310-1133, or Agent 511 for registered
subscribers (for the Deaf, Hard of Hearing and

Speech Impaired)

PROVIDE AN ANONYMOUS TIP
e (all Crime Stoppers at 1-800-222-8477 (TIPS)
e Visit www.crimestoppers.ca

SPEAK WITH AN OFFICER FOR
ALL OTHER MATTERS

To arrange to meet an officer at a detachment, go to www.opp.ca
to use the Local Detachment Finder and follow the prompts.

REPORT AN INCIDENT ONLINE

You have the option to report select occurrences to police
from the convenience of a computer.

Visit www.opp.ca/reporting to use the Citizen Self Reporting
system. Specific incidents can be reported online without
attending a detachment or waiting for an officer.

You can use this system to report:

e Theft Under $5,000

e Mischief / Damage to Property Under $5,000

e Mischief / Damage to Vehicle Under $5,000

e Theft from Vehicle Under $5,000
Lost / Missing Property Under $5,000 including a
licence plate(s) or validation sticker(s)
Theft of any type of gasoline from a gas station
Driving Complaints
Theft from Vehicle Under $5,000
Lost / Missing Property Under $5,000 including a
licence plate(s) or validation sticker(s)
Theft of any type of gasoline from a gas station
Driving Gomplaints

Do not use this system if this is an emergency! If it is, call 9-1-1.

9-1-1 is for police, fire or medical emergencies only.
Accidental, hang-up or abuse of 9-1-1 calls tie up emergency lines, communicators and officers which
could result in the slower response to a real emergency, risking the safety of people who need urgent help.

#KnowWhenToCall

If you've dialed 9-1-1 in error, stay on the line. Your call will be connected to police. Answer all questions asked by the
communicator. This eliminates a lengthy follow up process that may lead to officers attending your location to ensure your safety.

DETACHMENT BOARD
ANNUAL REPORT

WEST PARRY SOUND

1 North Road
Parry Sound ,ON
P2A 0C1

DETACHMENT

Tel: 705-746-4225
Fax: 705-746-9731

Followus on | ¢ f @ >



https://x.com/opp_news
https://www.facebook.com/ontarioprovincialpolice
https://www.instagram.com/ontarioprovincialpolice/
https://www.youtube.com/user/OPPCorpComm

	Agenda
	Previous Minutes
	June 26, 2025 

	Staff Report
	Detachment Commander's Report
	April- June 24th 2025 stats.pdf
	Clearance Rate
	Collisions April - June 2025
	Criminal and Provincial charges
	Drug Crime
	Fatals
	Mental Health occurences
	Other Crime
	Overdoses
	Property Crime
	Victim Services
	Violent crime



	Correspondence 
	OPP- Distribution of Police Record Check Revenue to Municipalites

	Fianance 
	2025 Final Budget 

	Other Business 
	Annual Report Feedback


